
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Minutes
Board of Commissioners


June 26, 2008
  7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, June 26, 2008, at 7:00
 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Commissioner Frady called the meeting to order.
Chairman Smith entered the meeting at this time.  
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Frady made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner Horgan seconded
the motion, discussion followed.  Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested “item H” under Old
Business regarding the Bond Advisory Committee’s recommendation on the agenda be removed to a future
date.  He said staff was still in the process of gathering additional information and currently waiting on several
pricing quotes for elements of this refinancing.  He said as soon as this information was received, staff would
be prepared to move forward and bring a recommendation to the Board.  Commissioner Frady amended his
motion to exclude item H, Commissioner Horgan amended his second to exclude item H and Chairman Smith
called the question.  The motion carried 5-0.  


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS AWARD AND THE AMERICAN HEART CPR HERO AWARD:
A. Presentation of Citizens Award for heroic actions by six year old Haden Stusak who pulled his friend,


Josiah Buddha, age 5, from the deep end of a swimming pool, and the American Heart CPR Hero







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 2


Award to Kalan Edwards, Shaine Catillo and Maria Yubetta for successfully administering Cardio
Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) to Josiah.


Acting Chief Allen McCullough introduced the 911 operators who were on duty that day as well as the 911
Emergency Services crew for Engine 7.  He also recognized Kim Nichols with the American Heart Association.
He noted that Kim was the Emergency Cardiovascular Care Program Manager for the State of Florida as well
as the State of Georgia who presented the American Heart CPR Hero Award to Kalan Edwards, Shaine Catillo
and Maria Yubetta for administering CPR to Josiah Buddha. Acting Chief McCullough presented Haden Stusak
with the Citizens Award for his heroic actions in rescuing Josiah Buddha on May 31, 2008 at a pool party.  


RECOGNITION OF THE AMATEUR RADIO EMERGENCY SERVICES GROUP:
B. Recognition of the Amateur Radio Emergency Services Group (ARES) which has participated in the


911 Practitioner Program, including recognition of 911 personnel and others who have assisted in the
training of this group.  


The Board recognized the Amateur Radio Emergency Services Group who participated in the 911 Practitioner
Program and also recognized the 911 personnel and others who assisted in the training of this group.  The
members recognized for their efforts in this endeavor were members of the local ARES organization who have
participated in this project: Lynn Bianco, David Benoist, George Knight, Huey Kenmar, David Alread, Jim
Lynch, Brian Cook, Jim Burchfield and Lewis Patterson.  Also recognized were Tyrone Police Chief Brandon
Perkins who provided the Security and Integrity training and testing; 911 Center staff Nicole Smith for providing
the call taking classes, and especially Cathy Crenshaw who went above and beyond with her time and
patience in getting all the volunteers through the G.C.I.C. training, workbooks and testing.  


PROCLAMATION FOR NATIONAL THERAPEUTIC RECREATION WEEK:
C. Proclamation for National Therapeutic Recreation Week July 7 through July 11, 2008.


Chairman Smith read and the Board presented a Proclamation recognizing National Therapeutic Recreation
week of July 7 through July 11, 2008. A copy of the Proclamation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Director of Recreation Anita Godbee remarked that the Recreation Department’s therapeutic division involved
more than 200 intellectually disabled individuals who are citizens of this community.  She said because of the
support they receive from the Board of Commissioners and staff, recreation can be provided for these
individuals which helps them achieve a quality lifestyle that they can enjoy and expect.  


PUBLIC HEARING:
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-10 - ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FY 2009:  
D. Public Hearing and final consideration of  Fayette County’s proposed annual budget for fiscal year


2009 beginning July 1, 2008 and ending June 30, 2009.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 3


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland remarked that staff was asking the Board for consideration to adopt the
proposed FY 2009 budget by adopting Resolution No. 2008-10.  She read the Resolution for the Board and
the audience.


Chairman Smith remarked that this was a public hearing and anyone wishing to speak on this item could do
so at this time.


Alice Jones commented that she was highly disappointed that zero dollars had been appropriated to the Phase
II of Kenwood Park and not even call boxes being considered for the park given the location of its construction.
She noted the recommendations by the Recreation Commission and staff to appropriate $1.4 million and
$10,000 for the call boxes.  She said the homeowners in that area had fought hard to make sure that there
were accountable measures given in the entire County’s operating budget considering the percentage of tax
dollars that come from the North side of the County.  She felt that most individuals did not have all of the
County at heart and it was evidenced here.  She said she was speaking to the Board not just on her behalf
but on behalf of all of the residents of the North Fayette area.  She remarked that Phase I of the park was
completed and there was not even a building for the staff to operate out of.  She said she did not feel that this
was futuristic.  She noted that there was not really anything that would generate revenue for this park except
for the pavilion and the cost therein was very minimal.  She said she did not know if the budget was a “done
deal” but she felt this was not right considering the percentage of revenue that was generated from the North
side of the County.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak on the proposed budget.


Gary Swilley said he wanted to thank the Board for all of their effort and everything they have done for the
County.  He said he also wanted to remind the Board of the responsibility that each member carried in
representing the citizens of this County.  He said the budget was one of the major issues that was in his heart
tonight and he wanted to encourage the Board to give it a lot of thought.  He said with the situation that this
Country was in, what he was facing due to his lack of income and the burden that all of the other citizens of
this County were facing, he just wanted to remind the Board of Commissioners that they were here to serve
the citizens and the citizens were not here to serve the Board of Commissioners.  He asked the Board to really
give this budget some thought and he pointed out that this starts with him coming forward tonight to speak his
honest feelings and also starts with the Board of Commissioners and the accountability that all of us will have
to bear.  He said the Board could spend all of the money this year leaving none for next year, or it could spend
a little this year and leave some for next year’s budget.  


Chairman Smith asked Mr. Swilley if there was a particular area of the budget where he had some concern.


Mr. Swilley replied no, that he had not seen or read the budget other than what he had read in the newspaper
and comments he had heard.  He said he knew for a fact that the budget was high figures.


Chairman Smith interjected that the proposed budget was a 6.1% decrease from last year’s budget.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 4


Mr. Swilley said he was aware of that fact but pointed out that the Board still needed to keep in mind the
increasing costs for everything.  


Commissioner Frady interjected that the 6.1% decrease in the budget equated to approximately $7 million.
He said the Board would do everything it could to keep costs down for the citizens.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any more comments.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure
on this issue.


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute Resolution No. 2008-10 adopting
the budget for FY 2009 beginning July 1  in the amount of $79,526,262.  Commissioner Horgan seconded thest


motion, discussion followed.


Commissioner Pfeifer said he would be voting against the budget because in his opinion the personnel costs
were too high and this was due to the salary increases that were given by this Board.  He pointed out that
salary increases would be a permanent and growing part of the budget.  He said the increases were too much
and done in the wrong year.  


Commissioner Maxwell commended Ms. Holland, the Finance staff as well as the Interim County Administrator
Jack Krakeel for all of their hard work on preparing this budget for the Board’s review and knowing that times
were tough right now.  He said he would be remiss if he did not respond to the comment made previously that
the majority of the members of this Commission did not have the entire County in its heart.  He said for
someone to say that this Board did not have the interest at heart for this entire County made him furious.  He
said just three months ago this Board was faced with a decision regarding an issue in North Fayette County.
He said the Board voted 5-0 because it was the right thing to do for that part of the community.  He said he
just could not allow the comment made tonight to go unchallenged.  He encouraged Mr. Swilley to continue
to monitor this Board and call any of the Commissioners with any questions.  He said every Commissioner on
this Board takes their job very seriously.  He commented on the funding for Phase II of Kenwood Park and
said that  would involve millions of dollars that would have to be spent if and when that occurred.  He said it
was an incredible feat that staff was able to return a budget that was 6.1% less than last year and typically did
not occur in government.  He said he would encourage anyone to monitor this Board and also attend the
budget hearings that were held every year discussing the budget.


Commissioner Frady interjected that no money was budgeted for the South side recreation either.  


Chairman Smith remarked that he would like to make some comments concerning the budget as well as the
wage and compensation study.  A copy of his remarks, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.  He also commended Ms. Holland, the Finance staff, the Interim County
Administrator Jack Krakeel, and the entire Fayette County leadership team including the constitutional officers
for a job that he considered to be very well done.  


The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in opposition.  A copy of Resolution No. 2008-10,
identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 5


PETITION NO. 1209-08, PETITION NO. 1210-08, RDP-009-08 AND RP-042-08:
E. This is a land exchange of 1.03 acres between Heron’s Landing Homeowners Association, Inc. and


Jamie Oden.  This land exchange will involve a rezoning from C-S to A-R; a rezoning from A-R to C-S;
and a Revised Development Plan and a Revised Final Plat, both to remove 1.03 acres and to add
1.03 acres.


Consideration of Petition No. 1209-08 Heron’s Landing Homeowners Association, Inc., Owners, and
Eddie Wilkerson, Agent request to rezone 1.03 acres from C-S to A-R to add to an adjacent lot zoned
A-R and Petition No. 1210-08 Jamie Oden, Owner, and Eddie Wilkerson, Agent request to rezone
1.03 acres from A-R to C-S to add as Conservation Area to Heron’s Landing Subdivision.  These
properties are located in Land Lot 29 of the 5  District and fronts on Old Senoia Road; andth


consideration of Petition No. RP-042-08 and Petition No. RDP-009-08 Heron’s Landing Homeowners
Association, Inc., Owners, and Eddie Wilkerson, Agent request to revise the Recorded Final Plat and
the approved Development Plan of Heron’s Landing Subdivision to remove 1.03 acres and to add 1.03
acres to Heron’s Landing Subdivision.  These properties are located in Land Lots 4 and 29 of the 5th


District and fronts on Old Senoia Road.  Staff recommended approval subject to two (2) recommended
conditions. The Planning Commission recommended approval subject to two (2) recommended
conditions 5-0.


Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton read the rules for public hearings.  A copy of the rules, identified as
“Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Chairman Smith asked if the petitioner was present.  


Eddie Wilkerson remarked that he was the agent for the petitioners. He said when Heron’s Landing Subdivision
was developed, a five-acre parcel was left close to the detention area.  He said after discussing this with the
Heron’s Landing Homeowners Association, he asked if exactly one acre could be swapped from their green
space to this piece of property.  He said this would give the Homeowners Association room all the way around
in case the property flooded. He said he had already received approval from all thirteen homeowners in
Heron’s Landing Subdivision and they had signed off on the plat.  He said he was representing both sides of
this application and this was a land swap for a piece of land in the green space for a piece of untouched
property and the square footage of the green space was exactly as it was before.  He noted that this was a
completely equal land swap.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to approve this request.


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of these petitions.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone
wished to speak in opposition.  Hearing none, he declared the public hearing closed.  He asked for the Board’s
pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the applicant’s request for all of the petitions listed in their
entirety as requested including the two conditions as recommended by the Planning Commission and staff.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion, discussion followed.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 6


Commissioner Maxwell asked for clarification from Mr. Wilkerson that he had definitely received unanimous
approval from every homeowner on this request.  Mr. Wilkerson replied yes, that every homeowner had signed
off on this request and witnessed by a notary public.  


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the recommended conditions, Staff’s Analysis and Investigation, identified
as “Attachment No. 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  A copy of the Ordinance and
Resolution approving Petition No. 1209-08 with two conditions, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution approving Petition No.
1210-08 with two conditions, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official
part hereof.  


ORDINANCE NO. 2008-05 - AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE
REGARDING ARTICLE III. DEFINITIONS, CARPORT AND PORTE COCHERE AND ARTICLE V. GENERAL
PROVISIONS, SECTION 5-9. SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, B. CARPORT AND PORTE COCHERE
ADOPTED:
F. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article


III. Definitions, Carport and Porte Cochere and Article V.  General Provisions, Section 5-9.  Single
family dwelling, B. Carport and Porte Cochere as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.
The Planning Commission recommended approval 5-0.


Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton reviewed the amendments for the Board and remarked that this was
basically a housekeeping item addressing the porte cochere portion of the ordinance.  He remarked that this
was a text amendment.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to comment on this item.  Hearing none, he declared the public
hearing closed.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion to approve the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article III. Definitions, Carport and Porte Cochere and Article V.  General Provisions,
Section 5-9. Single Family Dwelling, B. Carport and Porte Cochere as recommended by the Planning
Commission.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of Ordinance No.
2008-05, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE FAYETTE
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN REGARDING THE S.R. 54 WEST OVERLAY DISTRICT:  
G. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of the Fayette County


Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 West Overlay District as presented by the Planning and
Zoning Department. The Planning Commission recommended approval to recommendation #1 with
revisions 4-1.  The Planning Commission recommended deleting recommendation #2 in its entirety
5-0.


Assistant Director of Planning and Zoning Tom Williams reviewed the proposed amendments to the Land Use
Element of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 West Overlay District.  He said







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 7


since the adoption of the Overlay District in 1995 there had been three rezoning requests for rezoning from
residential to office/institutional for lots within recorded subdivisions.  He said one of these requests had been
approved and two were denied.  He said on March 5  the Board of Commissioners had approved an initiationth


of a work effort to amend the overlay district to clarify the County’s position for rezoning requests within
recorded residential subdivisions.  He said the proposal before the Board was approved and recommended
by the planning staff and the Planning Commission. 


Commissioner Frady asked if a lot less than five acres should not be considered for change from residential
to O-I.


Mr. Williams replied if a lot was part of a recorded subdivision, it would be considered for rezoning under that
circumstance.  


Commissioner Frady said he would not be in favor of any residential lot going to O-I zoning under any
conditions.


Chairman Smith questioned the difference in the planning staff’s recommendation and the recommendation
of the Planning Commission.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to comment on this item.  


John Allen Bell commented that he was not in favor of either staff’s recommendation or the Planning
Commission’s recommendation.  He felt this needed more discussion before a decision was made.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak.  Hearing none, he declared the public hearing portion
closed.  He remarked that the County has a long standing policy that the County will not take a lot in an
existing subdivision and change the zoning.  He noted that staff had determined that there were some lots in
the County that did not have subdivision access and this was an attempt to address those lots.


After a brief discussion, Commissioner Maxwell remarked that since Mr. Bell had voiced some objection to the
recommendations, he did not want to move forward and suggested this matter be placed on the July 2  Boardnd


of Commissioners’ Workshop for further discussion.  He said he would like to have staff as well as the County
Attorney address these issues.  


Commissioner Frady said he agreed with Commissioner Maxwell and felt the Board needed further discussion.
He expressed concern that a business might be located in someone’s backyard.  


Commissioner Pfeifer said he also agreed with Commissioner Maxwell and felt this issue was not clear enough
for the Board to vote on tonight.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to table this item to the Wednesday, July 2  Board’s Workshop meetingnd


for further discussion.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 8


PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was none.  


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Pfeifer requested to remove item no. 6 for discussion.  Commissioner
Pfeifer  made a motion to approve the consent agenda item nos. 1-5 as presented.   Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
1. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department Traffic Enforcement Division to dispose of various


unserviceable uniform items.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
2. Authorization to amend Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal


Investigation Division to reflect salary reimbursement from federal agencies.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


911 COMMUNICATIONS - NICE CRS SOLUTION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT:
3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept the NICE CRS Solution Maintenance Agreement for 911


Communications in the amount of $22,634.36 for a term of July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009.  This
agreement was previously approved for a different time period but was renegotiated to coincide with
the County fiscal year of July 1 through June 30.  A copy of the request and the Agreement, identified
as “Attachment No. 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


RECREATION DEPARTMENT:
4. Approval of staff’s request to utilize contingency funds in the amount of $5,000 to pay the insurance


deductible for electrical services needed to pay for lightning damage to the field lighting system at
McCurry Park.  The total in damage is $5,524.90.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM:
5. Approval of request from the Water System Director to apply for funds from the Georgia Water Supply


Competitive Grant Program administered by the Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority. A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  


MINUTES:  
6. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on June 4, 2008 and June 12, 2008.


Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion to approve the minutes for the June 12, 2008 Board of Commissioners
meeting and not approve the minutes for June 4, 2008 because of the format that they were taken down in and
it not being very descriptive of what occurred in that meeting.  He said he was unaware that any official action
of the Board was omitted in these minutes.  He said he was also unaware of any errors in the official actions







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 9


of the Board that were included in these minutes.  Chairman Smith asked Commissioner Pfeifer if he objected
to the form of these minutes and Commissioners Pfeifer replied yes.  Chairman Smith called he question.
Motion died for lack of a second.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve consent agenda item no. 6 as presented.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion, discussion followed.


Chairman Smith read a statement regarding transcription of the minutes.  A copy of his statement, identified
as “Attachment No. 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He called for the vote on
the motion.  


The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in opposition.  


OLD BUSINESS:
DISCUSSION OF BOND ADVISORY COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS CONCERNING THE POSSIBILITY OF REFINANCING EXISTING WATER REVENUE
BONDS:
H. Discussion of Bond Advisory Committee’s recommendation to the Board of Commissioners concerning


the possibility of refinancing existing water revenue bonds.


As requested by Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel under Acceptance of the Agenda, this item was
removed.  


CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION TO CLOSE CAPITAL PROJECTS THAT NO
LONGER REQUIRE FUNDING:
I. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to close capital projects that no longer require funding.  


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland asked for the Board’s consideration to close capital projects totaling $1.6
million that no longer required funding.    


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to allow staff to close all capital projects that no longer require funding.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion, discussion followed.


Commissioner Pfeifer questioned the project for the Elections Department regarding the voting equipment.


Ms. Holland replied that the election equipment had changed and it was discovered that not as many voting
machines were needed as originally anticipated.  


Commissioner Pfeifer questioned the Brooks walking trail and the Kiwanis Park enhancements projects being
removed.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 10


Director of Recreation Anita Godbee responded that most of the Kiwanis Park projects were already completed
and came in under budget.  She commented on the Brooks walking trail project and said staff discovered that
there was not enough land in the area for the walking trail as previously anticipated.  


Ms. Holland interjected that some of the projects listed were requested prior to 2005 and no longer needed
budgeting. 


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the list of recommended capital projects no longer requiring funding,
identified as “Attachment No. 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
APPROVAL OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT THE ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN MOTOROLA AND FAYETTE COUNTY:
J. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept the annual service agreement between Motorola and


Fayette County for the County’s  800 MHz ASTRO Simulcast System Maintenance and for a contract
renewal for a term July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009 in the amount of $450,358.08.  The original
contract was approved with the implementation of the Simulcast System.


Acting Chief Allen McCullough asked for the Board’s consideration to remove this item from the agenda tonight
in order to allow staff additional time to research some additional information received tonight. Without
objection the Board agreed to Acting Chief McCullough’s request.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
None.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
None.


STAFF REPORTS:
None.


BOARD REPORTS:
None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an Executive Session to
discuss one matter of real estate acquisition.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss one matter of real estate
acquisition.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn the Executive Session and reconvene to open session.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 26, 2008


Page 11


Chairman Smith remarked that there was one real estate acquisition matter discussed in Executive Session.


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit
affirming that one real estate acquisition matter was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as
“Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 p.m.  Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                       Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24  day of July, 2008.th


___________________________________


Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


July 2, 2008
 3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Workshop Meeting on Wednesday, July 2, 2008, at
3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones,  Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the July 2, 2008 Workshop Meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the agenda as published.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  Some
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


CONSENT AGENDA


There were no consent items.


OLD BUSINESS


A. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept the annual service agreement between Motorola and
Fayette County for the County’s 800 MHZ ASTRO Simulcast System Maintenance and for a contract
renewal for a term beginning on July 1, 2008 and ending on June 30, 2009 in the amount of $450,358.08.
The original contract was approved with the implementation of the Simulcast System.


Assistant Director of Communications Peggy Glaze stated  911 Communications was asking the Board to
authorize Chairman Smith to sign a renewal contract for the 800 MHZ Simulcast System and explained that
the system is used to communicate with public safety agencies in Fayette County.  She understood that the







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page 2


amount of money was significant, but stated it paid for much of the equipment such as the radio system
structure located at the 911 Center, uninterrupted power sources at each of the tower sites, the weather alerting
system, the statewide radio channel that enables communication between public safety agencies, and the 911
telephone system.  Chairman Smith asked if the dollar amount was comparable to what had been paid in
previous years.  Ms. Glaze replied that the dollar amount requested this year was slightly lower that what was
requested last year, and explained the reason for the lower amount was because Motorola was giving a prepaid
discount of $3,682 if the amount was paid all at once at the beginning of the contract’s term.  Finance Director
Mary Holland added the discount amount was greater than the interest the County could earn on the money.
Commissioner Frady moved to approve staff’s recommendation to accept the annual service agreement
between Motorola and Fayette County for the County’s 800 MHZ ASTRO Simulcast System Maintenance and
for a contract renewal for a term beginning July 1, 2008 and ending June 30, 2009 in the amount of
$450,358.08.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and the annual
service agreement, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


B. Consideration of the revised Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District’s (MNGWPD) model
Floodplain Management Ordinance to replace the existing Article IV Floodplain Regulations of the
Fayette County Development Regulations.  This item was last discussed during the Workshop Meeting
held on August 1, 2007.


Environmental Engineer Vanessa Birrell of the Engineering Department stated the revised Metropolitan North
Georgia Water Planning Districts’ model Floodplain Management Ordinance is the last model ordinance that
Fayette County is required to adopt.  Discussion followed regarding the effect of the model ordinance on
Fayette County and its citizens, a new floodplain analysis and how to recover its cost, and the effort between
the County and FEMA to correct some of the inaccurate data currently being utilized by FEMA.  Chairman
Smith stated this item was an ordinance change so it required two public hearings.  He said the first public
hearing could be held by the Planning Commission and the second hearing would be held by the Board.  It was
the consensus of the Board to authorize staff to forward the revised Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning
District’s model Floodplain Management Ordinance to the Planning Commission.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


C. Consideration of the proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 West Overlay District as presented by the Planning and
Zoning Department.  This item was tabled during the June 26, 2008 meeting.


Mr. Pete Frisina, Community Development Director, reminded the Board that this item was initiated at the
beginning of the year and was based on the S.R. 54 Overlay that was enacted around 1995.  After giving a brief
explanation of the issue, he stated there were two recommendations to bring before the Board.  The first
recommendation, from County staff, was that those lots in a residentially platted subdivision that are oriented
to or access S.R. 54 should not be given consideration for rezoning, but those lots in a residentially planned
subdivision that are not oriented to or access S.R. 54 could be given consideration for rezoning.  Mr. Frisina
added that there was a second part to staff’s recommendation that no residentially platted lots that are
surrounded by residentially platted subdivisions, regardless if they are located in a subdivision, will be
considered for rezoning.  Discussion followed regarding staff’s recommendation.  Mr. Frisina then gave the
Planning Commission’s recommendation that any lot within a residentially platted subdivision, regardless of
whether the subdivision was oriented to or accessed S.R. 54, should not be considered for rezoning.
Discussion followed regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation.  Chairman Smith asked what the
effect would be if the Board took no action.  Mr. Frisina said the County would remain in a situation where it acts







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page 3


inconsistently since there is no clear understanding of the policy.  Commissioner Maxwell said he liked
Chairman Smith’s question because if a total ban on rezoning was enacted it would create problems, but if the
Board accepted staff’s recommendation it would create other problems.  Some discussion followed.  Chairman
Smith thanked Mr. Frisina and said he realized much hard work had gone into it.  Chairman Smith continued
saying there had already been two public hearings on this item and asked County Attorney Scott Bennett if a
motion had to be made or if the item could expire due to a lack of action.  Mr. Bennett replied that either option
was acceptable.  No motion was made and no action was taken.  Chairman Smith announced the item had
expired due to lack of a motion.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


D. Discussion of recommendations for golfcart usage on County streets as presented by Planning and
Zoning, Public Works, and the Sheriff’s Office.  This item was last discussed during the Board of
Commissioners’ Retreat held in November 2007.


Captain Brian Woodie of the Fayette County Sheriff’s Department– Traffic Division, Director of Public Works
Phil Mallon, and Mr. Pete Frisina discussed this item with the Board.  Mr. Frisina gave a brief introduction of
this item including a description of what roads currently were permitted to allow golfcart usage, the problems
that prompted this discussion, and some criteria used to determine if a road is safe for golfcart use.  The criteria
spoken about by both Mr. Frisina and Captain Woodie were that no golfcarts would be allowed to use a County
road if that road had a speed limit that exceeded 35 miles per hour or had a grade exceeding seven percent.
Captain Brian Woodie next gave some explanation about the criteria used to determine the safety of a road for
golfcart usage and enforcement problems encountered by the Sheriff’s Department concerning the roads.  He
informed the Commissioners that the Sheriff’s Department would prefer that golfcarts not be permitted on any
road simply from a safety perspective, that the Sheriff’s Department would not recommend golfcarts on roads
that exceed the parameters as discussed, and the Sheriff’s Department would not want the County to approve
a golfcart to be used on County roads unless there was some legal mechanism in place for the Sheriff’s
Department to conduct speed enforcement on those roads.  Some discussion followed regarding what roads
could be authorized, difficulties encountered by changing the speed limits on roads, golfcart crossings on
County roads, and subdivisions with access to Peachtree City’s golfcart path system.  There were further
questions on whether a road should be authorized for golfcart usage if one person on a street wanted usage
but everyone else did not.  Chairman Smith said he understood the safety aspect of the situation but that while
it seemed to him the Sheriff’s Department was saying it did not want golfcarts on County roads they were also
saying if there is a reasonable litmus test that could be applied using the parameters as discussed, the
assumption of risk would be reasonable to undertake.  Captain Woodie said the issue could be looked at from
that perspective but added that the Sheriff’s perspective was to determine how to charge a person in the event
of a fatal crash, if that person could be charged with a felony or misdemeanor.  He said the Sheriff’s Department
did not want golfcarts on a road because they are inherently dangerous, but it also realized that demand will
continue to rise due to escalating gas prices and the lure created by people driving their carts through
Peachtree City.  The consensus of the Board was for County Attorney Scott Bennett and staff to review the
County’s current code regarding golfcart usage and to bring recommendations back to the Board which are both
comprehensive and meet all legal requirements.  The Board then directed staff to return to a Thursday night
meeting for enactment of the recommendations.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page 4


NEW BUSINESS


E. Consideration of staff’s recommendation for changes to the “suggested planting materials” listed in
Article V, Buffer and Landscape Requirements, for the Fayette County Development Regulations.


Environmental Technician Nancy Howard informed the Board that the Engineering Department was proposing
changes to the suggested planting material list in the Fayette County Developmental Regulations in order to
provide timely and accurate information.  She said the reasons for the change to the suggested planting
materials list were because some plants on the list were not appropriate for Fayette County’s Land Zone, were
not suited to a commercial site environment, were susceptible to disease, or were considered invasive since
they were exotic plants not native to the area.  Commissioner Frady asked why the Board needed to authorize
these changes.  Ms. Howard replied that Board authorization was required since it was a change to the Fayette
County Development Regulations.  Commissioner Horgan asked if the plants were only suggested or if the
County was now requiring people to plant only certain kinds of plants.  Ms. Howard answered that the list was
only for suggested plants but there was no requirement being placed on the people of the County.  Some
discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell said he was in favor of making the changes as long as the County
was not requiring people to plant certain types of plants.  The consensus of the Board was to allow staff to
make the changes to the “suggested planting materials” as requested.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


F. Consideration of staff’s request that the current Alcoholic Beverage Application document and
Personnel Statement document be revised.


Mr. Frisina said Fayette County’s current Alcoholic Beverage Application document and Personnel Statement
document were very extensive documents, that created excessive paperwork for both the applicant and County
staff, did not resemble the documents used by neighboring counties or municipalities, caused frustration with
applicants who thought the documents are overly complicated, required additional staff time to explain and
process, and resulted in the County receiving more information than needed.  He said the only information the
County really needs are a background check and a criminal history check that would determine if a person is
a felon or otherwise unqualified for a license.  He said staff has reviewed the applications in order to determine
what is really needed for a new application and tried to remove all the redundancies in the current application.
He continued saying staff was hoping to begin using the new applications as soon as possible since renewal
applications were going to be mailed in a couple of weeks, and said staff was requesting permission to use the
new applications.  Some discussion followed about what information would be required,  the length of the
document, the reciprocity of the documents between the County and its municipalities, and the enforcement
action of the ordinance.  Commissioner Maxwell noted that the new documents needed some further revision
and gave a couple of examples.  The consensus of the Board was to allow staff to further revise the Alcoholic
Beverage Application document and the Personnel Statement document, to work with County Attorney Scott
Bennett regarding the further revisions, and to bring the issue back to the Board for review at an evening
meeting since the changes will actually be ordinance amendments.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page 5


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Reorganization of the Finance Department: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel and Finance Director Mary
Holland spoke to the Board about the internal reorganization of the Finance Department’s staff.  Mr. Krakeel said over
the last year he had been working with Finance staff regarding an internal reorganization in order to achieve specific
goals related to the budget and budget analysis.  He said the reorganization entailed a reassignment of duties in the
Finance Department that would utilize existing positions and provide staff with specific duties and responsibilities for
budget review, analysis and coordination with individual departments.  Ms. Holland added that the responsibilities
extended beyond the budget since it was assigning the accounting analysts a set number of departments with
responsibility for everything in regard to those departments including budget processing, ensuring expenditures are
accounted for correctly, moving toward the countywide enactment of the purchase card program, and accounting for
fixed assets and inventory purchased by the County.  Mr. Krakeel said a quarterly review of the budget was being
enacted between senior staff and department heads, and the accounting analysts would assist by preparing reports for
the quarterly review process.  He added that the reorganization would give greater accountability to the County, give
additional expertise within the Finance Department with specific departmental responsibility, and provide assistance to
department managers.  He said part of the reorganization required one position to be upgraded and another position
to be eliminated.  Ms. Holland added that the position of Receptionist needed to be upgraded since, after the new phone
system went on-line, the need for receptionist was virtually eliminated, and the receptionist was being utilized more in
the role of Accounting Technician, so the request was to upgrade the Receptionist to Accounting Technician.  She
continued, saying the Finance Department had one open position– Inventory Clerk– and she wanted to have that position
eliminated and the responsibilities for the position divided between the accounting analysts.  She mentioned that by
eliminating that position and upgrading the other position, the Finance Department could realize an annual net savings
of approximately $30,000.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell moved to upgrade the position of
Receptionist in the Finance Department to Accounting Technician and to eliminate the position of Inventory Clerk,
resulting in a savings of approximately $30,000.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.
The motion passed unanimously.


Cancellation of the July 10th Meeting: Mr. Krakeel said the agenda for July 10th had only two non-critical items on it,
that those items were able to be reassigned to a future date, and recommended that the Board consider cancelling its
meeting to be held on July 10.  Commissioner Maxwell asked if there were any hearings requested on July 10.
Executive Assistant Carol Chandler said the only requests were for two bid awards.  Commissioner Frady moved to
cancel the meeting for July 10 as discussed.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The
motion passed unanimously.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


None.


STAFF REPORTS


Property and Casualty Insurance Coverage: Ms. Holland said several months ago a Request for Proposals (RFP) was
issued to 18 vendors for the County’s property and casualty insurance coverage but proposals were received from only
two vendors.  She reported that staff had analyzed the proposals before providing a recommendation to the Interim
County Administrator, and now she wanted to update the Commissioners on the proposals as well.  Before explaining
the results fo the analysis, she said staff considered two main points: 1) price and coverage, and 2) the financial stability
of the insurance company providing the coverage.  She said staff was ready to recommend a carrier based on their
analysis, and this recommendation could possibly save the County up to $200,000 from what was budgeted.  She asked







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page 6


if the Board was interested in taking action on the recommendation since the County’s policy actually expired on June
30, although the County had been able to obtain an extension and the current carrier was willing to price their services
retroactively to July 1, 2008.  Ms. Holland mentioned that one company that provided quotes was Public Risk
Underwriters who used Travelers and that Travelers has an A+ rating.  The other company that provided a quote was
Argonaut Insurance Company who uses Matrix.  She stated that staff was recommending Public Risk Underwriters who
uses Travelers based on the coverage provided, an insignificant difference between the two policy costs, and the
financial strength of the company.  Chairman Smith asked if the Board was being told that Public Risk Underwriters was
the best of the bids but not the lowest bid received.  Ms. Holland said that was correct.  Some discussion followed.
Commissioner Frady moved to accept the bid submitted by Public Risk Underwriters for property and casualty insurance
provided by Travelers.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously


Emergency Operations Center Grant: Interim Fire Chief Allen McCullough informed the Commissioners that Public
Safety is seeking approval for the Fayette County Emergency Management Agency to seek grant funding in the amount
of $1,000,000 from the Federal Management Agency’s Fiscal Year 2008 Emergency Operation Center Grant Program
in order to assist in the construction of the proposed Fayette County Emergency Operations Center.  He said the grant
is a Federal grant that is made available through the Department of Homeland Security.  He added that Captain Pete
Nelms had met with State Director Charlie English of Homeland Security, and that Mr. English is supporting their
endeavor.  Some additional explanation and discussion continued.  The Board’s consensus was to allow Public Safety
staff to seek the grant funding as requested.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


Grant Award: Public Works Director Phil Mallon informed the Commissioners that the Fleet Department had been
awarded a grant to retrofit some of its diesel engines in order to improve air quality, but he did not know when the grant
money would arrive to the county.


State’s General Permit for All Construction Sites: Mr. MALLON informed the Board that the State’s general permit
for all construction sites is currently being revised and is open for public comment.  He explained that when the revisions
go into effect there would be a good chance the Commissioners would receive complaints from home builders and
developers.  He reiterated that the change was coming from the State, and said if the Commissioners wanted further
information he would provide it to them.


BOARD REPORTS


None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


One Real Estate Acquisition Item and One Litigation Item: Mr. Krakeel said he had one real estate acquisition item
for Executive Session.  Mr. Bennett said he had one litigation item for Executive Session.  Commissioner Frady moved
to adjourn into Executive Session to discuss one real estate acquisition item and one litigation item.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned into Executive Session at 5:20 p.m. and returned to Regular Session
at 6:14 p.m.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page 7


Chairman Smith asked for the record to reflect that the Commissioners discussed one real estate acquisition item and
one litigation item while in Executive Session.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session
Affidavit stating one real estate acquisition item and one litigation item was discussed in Executive Session.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Frady moved to adjourn the Workshop Meeting.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Workshop meeting was adjourned at 6:16 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                       Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24th day of July 2008.


___________________________________
         Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda


Board of Commissioners
July 24, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


A. Recognition of Eagle Scout Cole Harp.


B. Recognition of Eagle Scout Samuel Strawbridge.


C. Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Certificate for
Excellence in Financial Reporting for Fayette County’s Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.


D. Presentation of the Georgia Association of Water Professionals 2008
Platinum Award to the Fayette County Water System Crosstown Water
Plant and the South Fayette Water Plant for complete and consistent
compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act for the year 2007.


PUBLIC HEARING:


E. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-17. Height
Limitation of Walls and Fences and Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article
III. Definitions, Common Area, Fence, and Wall as presented by the
Planning and Zoning Department.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH MODIFICATIONS IN A 4-1 VOTE.


F. Consideration of a Beer and Wine Packaged Sales License for Pumpers
Food & Gas, d/b/a Fayette Village BP, 1408 S.R. 54 West, Fayetteville, GA.
Sudesh Kumar Dhingra, Owner, and Shiraz Muhammad Aly, Agent.  This
property is located in Land Lot 25 of the 7th District, fronts on S.R. 54 and
Huiet Road, and is zoned C-H.  This is for Change of Ownership.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
July 24, 2008
Page Number 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval to authorize the Chairman to execute documents for the Georgia Department of Community Affairs
accepting a Special Project Appropriation Grant in the amount of $200,000 for use toward the construction of
an emergency operations facility in Fayette County.


2. Authorization to increase the county’s mileage reimbursement amount in accordance with the county’s
established travel policy for expenses related to travel for official business.  This adjustment is a result of a
change in the IRS reimbursement rate.


3. Approval of recommendations related to two requests for tax refunds as presented.


4. Approve reappointment of Peki Prince to the Region 4 EMS Council.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation from Department of Fire and Emergency Services to award Bid #668 for
Fire and EMS Protective Clothing to Fireline, Inc. And North American Fire Equipment Company (NAFECO).


6. Authorization to increase the Overtime Expenditure Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office
Criminal Investigation Division to include reimbursement from Federal agencies for personnel assigned to assist
in various investigations.


7. Consideration of the revised Alcoholic Beverage Application Form (New Location, Change of Ownership, and
Renewal) and the revised Personnel Statement Form as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.


8. Approval of minutes of the June 26, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ meeting and the July 2, 2008 Board of
Commissioners’ Workshop meeting. 


OLD BUSINESS:


G. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 10. Motor Vehicles and Traffic,
Article III. Motorized Carts, Sec. 10-42.  Street Authorization to be added in its entirety as presented by
Planning and Zoning, Public Works, and the Sheriff’s Office.  (Renumber existing Sec. 10-42. to 10-43. and
renumber remaining sections.)


NEW BUSINESS:


H. Consideration of a request from Sheila Studdard, Clerk of Superior Court, that Fayette County affiliate with the
Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority which would allow Fayette County records to be provided to
the Authority in exchange for a fee.


I. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the bid for the Milam Road Culvert Repair Contract (Proposal
#658) to Engineering Restorations, Inc. for the amount of $97,600.  This project also includes other
improvements to the bridge.







Agenda
July 24, 2008
Page Number 3


J. Consideration of Water Committee’s recommendation to award the annual contract for waterline extensions
to the low bidder, Lantz Construction, at a cost of $1,149,635.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Clerk of Court Sheila Studdard


Jack Krakeel/Sheila Studdard Thursday, July 24, 2008


Consideration of a request from Sheila Studdard, Clerk of Superior Court, that Fayette County affiliate with the Georgia Superior 


Courts Cooperative Authority which would allow Fayette County records to be provided to the Authority in exchange for a fee.


Mrs. Studdard is asking that Fayette County enter into an agreement with the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority to 


allow the Authority to maintain electronic images of Fayette County's records. The Authority is a depository of public records 


throughout Georgia.  Consumers who research public records are able to access statewide records via the GSCCA website. When 


records are viewed or downloaded, there is a cost to the user. Fayette County would receive a portion of the fee for each of it's 


images that has been accessed. 


 


Mrs. Studdard is asking that the monies returned to Fayette County be earmarked to pay for  converting records prior to 2001 to an 


electronic format. Funds previously budgeted for this purpose in the amount of $28,400. could be deleted from the budget.


Approve request for Fayette County to enter into an agreement with the Georgia Superior Courts Cooperative Authority which 


would allow the transfer of Fayette County records which currently exist in an electronic format to said Authority in exchange for a 


fee for each record that is accessed by a consumer; and authorization and for the Chairman to execute said agreement.


Funding in the amount of $28,400 resides in Budget Account # 521316 in the Court Clerk's Budget for the electronic imaging of 


records prior to 2001. When Mrs. Studdard took office in 2001, she began to use an electronic format for recording but prior records 


need to be addressed. 


No


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes













		Clerk of Superior Court- Sheila Studdard Agenda Request File.pdf

		Clerk of Superior Court- Sheila Studdard Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Pete Nelms and Vanessa Birrell Thursday, July 24, 2008


Recognition of Eagle Scout Cole Harp. 


In January, 2008, Mr. Cole Harp contacted Fayette County about working in Land Lot 193 of the 4th district in order to complete his 


Eagle Scout Project.  His project included 1) Cleaning trash along Whitewater Creek, 2) Locating and marking with Plexiglas signs 


unique plants and trees, 3) Building and placing Eastern Bluebird boxes, 4) Uprooting Mahonia (A plant that is not native to Georgia 


and tends to overrun an area) and 5) Planting approximately 35 native Georgia plants.  Land Lot 193 of the 4th district is in the 


proximity of Carroll's Way and Whitewater Creek and is owned by Fayette County.  The County acquired this site as a result of 


floodplain issues.  Engineering reviewed the request and approved all components of the plan.  On February 6, 2008, the BOC 


granted permission to Mr. Harp to perform the work as requested.  Mr. Harp has now completed his project. 


 


Cole will talk briefly about his project. The Chairman will then present him with a letter of recognition from the Board of 


Commissioners.


No funding is required.


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Commissioners- Cole Harp Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Cole Harp Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Jack Krakeel Thursday, July 24, 2008


Presentation of the Government Finance Officers Association Certificate for Excellence in Financial Reporting  for Fayette County's  


Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.


This is the 15th consecutive year Fayette County has received this award from GFOA.  CAFRs are judged by an impartial panel of 


finance professionals to determine compliance with the high standards of the program, including demonstrating a constructive 


"spirit of full disclosure" to clearly communicate an entity's financial story. 


 


GFOA is a prestigious professional organization serving approximately 16,000 government finance professionals. It is considered the 


gatekeeper for monitoring and recommending improvements to government financial reporting and consistently influences 


changes in reporting standards that "raise the bar" for government entities.  


 


Jack Krakeel will make the presentation to the County's Finance Department Staff.


Acknowledge Fayette County's receipt of this award.


Yes Past 11 years


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Jack Krakeel Thursday, July 24, 2008


Approval to authorize the Chairman to execute documents for the Georgia Department of Community Affairs accepting a Special 


Project Appropriation Grant in the amount of $200,000. for use toward the construction of an emergency operations facility in 


Fayette County.


The Georgia General Assembly authorized a grant program in the 2008-2009 fiscal year called the Special Project Appropriation 


Fund.  With the help of Senator Ronnie Chance, Fayette County was successful in winning $200,000. 


 


Once these documents are executed and returned to DCA, the funds will be forthcoming.


Authorize Chairman to execute documents from the Department of Community Affairs accepting the $200,000 grant to be used 


toward the construction of a new emergency operations facility.


Yes When application was filed


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes









		Commissioners- Grant Acceptance Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Grant Acceptance Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Carol Chandler Thursday, July 24, 2008


Recognition of Eagle Scout Samuel Strawbridge.


On April 15, 2008, Mr. Strawbridge was examined by an Eagle Scout Board of Review and found worthy of the rank of Eagle Scout.  


During the month of December, Mr. Strawbridge contributed to Fayette County by constructing and placing benches at Peeple's 


Elementary School.  The request for recognition has been received from Mr. Dennis W. Osterhage of Troop 118 of Brooks, Georgia.  


Samuel will be present to talk briefly about his Eagle Scout project. The Chairman will then present him with a letter or recognition 


from the Board of Commissioners.


No funding is required.


No


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Commissioners- Samuel Strawbridge Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Samuel Strawbridge Backup

		Samuel Strawbridge Backup One.pdf

		Samuel Strawbridge Backup Two












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Mary S. Holland July 24, 2008


Authorization to increase the county's mileage reimbursement amount in accordance with the county's established travel policy for 


expenses related to travel for official business.  This adjustment is a result of a change in the IRS reimbursement rate.


The IRS has announced an eight (8) cents increase from 50.0 cents to 58.5 cents in the mileage rate for the months Jul - Dec , 2008. 


The County travel policy states reimbursement for use of a private vehicle for official county business is based on 82% of the IRS 


rate. The eight (8) cents change in the IRS rate increases the county rate from 41.41 cents to 47.97 cents per mile, a 6.56 cent 


increase.  Based on the FY2009 budget, this rate change represents approximately $2,300  in additional expenditures.  


Authorization to increase the travel reimbursement rate from the current 41.41 cents per mile to 47.97 cents per mile, effective July 


1, 2008.


Yes


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes













		Finance- Travel Expense Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Travel Expense Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Fire & Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


M. Allen McCullough/T.F. Bartlett Thursday, July 24, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation from Department of Fire and Emergency Services to award Bid #668 for Fire and EMS Protective 


Clothing to Fireline, Inc. and North American Fire Equipment Company (NAFECO).


The bid is for an annual contract for the purchase of protective clothing. As items are needed, the vendors will be contacted for a 


purchase. The bid is valid for the FY 2009 year. The bid was for itemized pricing on a list of various articles of protective clothing, 


including such items as firefighters' coats and pants, boots, gloves, helmets, face shields, etc. Funding for these items is included in 


the FY 09 budget. 


                                                                              


Approve request to award the annual bid for protective clothing for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services to two bidders, 


Fireline, Inc. and North American Fire Equipment Company (NAFECO).


Funding from Fire Services budget - Safety Supplies


No


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Fire and EMS- Bid 668 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Bid 668 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Fire & Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Allen McCullough/Steve Folden Thursday, July 24, 2008


Approve reappointment of Peki Prince to the Region 4 EMS Council.


Health Districts in Georgia, as established by the Georgia Department of Human Resources, designate an entity responsible for 


coordinating the delivery of Emergency Medical Services within each District. Fayette County is a part of Health District 4. The 


Region 4 EMS Council is the entity for the District responsible for EMS . This Council is made up of representatives for each of the 


counties in the region. Fayette County has 3 seats on the Council and appointees serve 2 year terms.  


 


The term of Peki Prince expired on June 30 and a request has been made that she be reappointed to an additional term, fro July 1, 


2008 through June 30, 2010. She is the Deputy Chief for Peachtree City. The other two seats on the Council are held by Allen 


McCollough and Steve Folden from Fayette County's Department.


Approve request that Peki Prince be reappointed to an additional term on the Region 4 EMS Council for a term beginning July 1, 


2008, and ending June 30, 2010.


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Pete Frisina/Robyn Wilson Thursday, July 24, 2008


Consideration of the revised Alcoholic Beverage Application Form (New Location, Change of Ownership, and Renewal) and the 


revised Personnel Statement Form as presented by the Planning & Zoning Department.


The P&Z Staff initiated the review of the Alcoholic Beverage Application form and the Personnel Statement form to make them 


more customer-friendly and less cumbersome and confusing for the applicants.  The Alcoholic Beverage Applications and the 


Personnel Statement had numerous items which were revised.  The revised Alcoholic Beverage Application has questions 


designated for a New Location only, a Change of Ownership only, and/or both. The revised Renewal Alcoholic Beverage Application 


only required minor revisions.  The most cumbersome items deleted from the Personnel Statement were:  Employment History for 


10 years, Residential History for 10 years, and Personal References for 10 years.  The revised forms are similar to the applications for 


the City of Fayetteville and the City of Peachtree City.  On 07/02/08, B.O.C. instructed staff to prepare the revised forms for adoption.


These documents have been reviewed by Attorney Bennett for compliance with the County Code and State Law prior to placement 


on the B.O.C. Agenda.  


Approval of amended Alcoholic Beverage Application form and the amended Personnel Statement form as presented.


N/A


Yes Wednesday, July 2, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page Number 4


F. Consideration of staff’s request that the current Alcoholic Beverage Application document and
Personnel Statement document be revised.


Mr. Frisina said Fayette County’s current Alcoholic Beverage Application document and Personnel
Statement document were very extensive documents that created excessive paperwork for both the
applicant and County staff, did not resemble the documents used by neighboring counties or municipalities,
causes frustration with applicants who think the documents are overly complicated, require additional staff
time to explain and process, and results in the County receiving more information than it actually needs. 
He said the only information the County really needs are a background check and a criminal history check
that would determine if a person is a felon or otherwise unqualified for a license.  He said staff has reviewed
the applications in order to determine what is really needed for a new application and tried to remove all the
redundancies in the current application.  He continued saying staff was hoping to begin using the new
applications as soon as possible since renewal applications were going to be mailed in a couple of weeks,
and said staff was requesting permission to use the new applications.  Some discussion followed about
what information would be required, the length of the document, the reciprocity of the documents between
the County and its municipalities, and the enforcement action of the ordinance.  Commissioner Maxwell
noted that the new documents needed some further revision and gave a couple of examples.  The
consensus of the Board was to allow staff to further revise the Alcoholic Beverage Application document
and the Personnel Statement document, to work with County Attorney Scott Bennett regarding the further
revisions, and to bring the issue back to the Board for review at an evening meeting since the changes will
actually be ordinance amendments.





































































		Planning and Zoning- Alcohol Application and Personnel Form Agenda Request with Backup.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Alcohol ... Form Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Alcohol Application and Personnel Form Backup



		07-02-2008 Alcohol Application Minutes










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Pete Frisina Thursday, July 24, 2008


Consideration of a Beer and Wine Packaged Sales License for Pumpers Food & Gas, Inc. d/b/a Fayette Village BP, 1408 S.R. 54 West, 


Fayetteville, GA.  Sudesh Kumar Dhingra, Owner, and Shiraz Muhammad Aly, Agent.  This property is located in Land Lot 25 of the 


7th District, fronts on S.R. 54 West and Huiet Road, and is zoned C-H.  This is for a Change of Ownership.


This is for a change of ownership only. Required fingerprints have been sent to GCIC and the FBI and approved by the Marshal's 


Office.  The application has been reviewed and approved by Attorney Scott Bennett.  The application and site are in compliance 


with the alcoholic requirements.


This is a public hearing after which the Board can take action.


N/A


No


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Planning and Zoning- Fayette Village BP Agenda Request with Backup.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Fayette Village BP Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Fayette Village BP Agenda Request File



		Planning and Zoning- Fayette Village BP Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


P.  Frisina/Phil Mallon/Bryan Woodie Thursday, July 24, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 10.  Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Article III. Motorized 


Carts, Sec. 10-42. Street Authorization to be added in its entirety  as presented by Planning & Zoning, Public Works, and the Sheriff's 


Office. (Renumber existing Sec. 10-42. to 10-43. and renumber remaining Sections.)


This issue was discussed at the B.O.C. Retreat in November, 2007.  Staff has received inquiries about approving County streets which 


are not located in a platted/recorded subdivision for golf cart usage.  To date, all streets authorized for golf cart use have been 


within a platted/recorded subdivision with the exception of Quarters Road within the boundaries of Highgrove S/D and a portion of 


Huiet Drive within the boundaries of WaterLace S/D.  Staff has been researching this issue and is now ready to present their findings, 


including an addition to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 10. Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Article III. Motorized Carts. On 07/02/08, 


the B.O.C. instructed Staff to prepare the proposed amendments. 


 


Amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances do not require a public hearing.


Final discussion and subsequent action.


N/A


Yes Wednesday, July 2, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 2, 2008
Page Number 3


 
 


D. Discussion of recommendations for golfcart usage on County streets as presented by Planning and
Zoning, Public Works, and the Sheriff’s Office.  This item was last discussed during the Board of
Commissioners’ Retreat held in November 2007.


Captain Brian Woodie of the Fayette County Sheriff’s Department– Traffic Division, Director of Public Works
Phil Mallon, and Mr. Pete Frisina discussed this item with the Board.  Mr. Frisina gave brief introduction of
this item including a description of what roads currently were permitted to allow golfcart usage, the
problems that prompted this discussion, and some criteria used to determine if a road is safe for golfcart
use.  The criteria spoken about by both Mr. Frisina and Captain Woodie were that no golfcarts would be
allowed to use a County road if that road had a speed limit that exceeded 35 miles per hour or had a grade
exceeding seven percent.  Captain Brian Woodie next gave some explanation about the criteria used to
determine the safety of a road for golfcart usage and enforcement problems encountered by the Sheriff’s
Department concerning the roads.  He informed the Commissioners that the Sheriff’s Department would
prefer that golfcarts not be permitted on any road simply from a safety perspective, that the Sheriff’s
Department would not recommend golfcarts on roads that exceed the parameters as discussed, and the
Sheriff’s Department would not want the County to approve a golfcart to be used on County roads unless
there was some legal mechanism in place for the Sheriff’s Department to conduct speed enforcement on
those roads.  Some discussion followed regarding what roads could be authorized, difficulties encountered
by changing the speed limits on roads, golfcart crossings on County roads, and subdivisions with access to
Peachtree City’s golfcart path system.  There were further questions on whether a road should be
authorized for golfcart usage if one person on a street wanted usage but everyone else did not.  Chairman
Smith said he understood the safety aspect of the situation but that while it seemed to him the Sheriff’s
Department was saying it did not want golfcarts on County roads they were also saying if there is a
reasonable litmus test that could be applied using the parameters as discussed, the assumption of risk
would be reasonable to undertake.  Captain Woodie said the issue could be looked at from that perspective
but added that the Sheriff’s perspective was to determine how to charge a person in the event of a fatal
crash, if that person could be charged with a felony or misdemeanor.  He said the Sheriff’s Department did
not want golfcarts on a road because they are inherently dangerous, but it also realized that demand will
continue to rise due to escalating gas prices and the lure created by people driving their carts through
Peachtree City.  The consensus of the Board was for County Attorney Scott Bennett and staff to review the
County’s current code regarding golfcart usage and to bring recommendations back to the Board which are
both comprehensive and meet all legal requirements.  The Board then directed staff to return to a Thursday
night meeting for enactment of the recommendations.

















		Planning and Zoning- Motorized Carts Agenda Request with Backup-Archive.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Motorized Carts Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Motorized Carts Backup



		07-02-2008 Motorized Carts Minutes










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning and Zoning/ Comm. Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/ Pete Frisina Thursday, July 24, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V. General Provisions, Section 


5-17 Height Limitation of Walls and Fences and Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article III. Definitions, Common Area, Fence, adn 


Wall as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.


10/03/07, BOC directed staff to review Zoning Ord. in terms of a possible permitting process for walls/fences, requirements for 


maximum height of walls/fences, additional conditions pertaining to architectural/aesthetic design of walls/fences, and required 


visibility through fence structures.  PC discussed walls/fences at 4 Workshops; however, staff and PC not able to reach consensus nor 


have the PC members been able to reach consensus amongst themselves.  03/05/08, the BOC directed staff to return at later date 


with suggestions regarding the light and sound barriers on roadways, light intrusion, and a better definition of the 50% visibility 


requirement.  On 04/02/08, the BOC directed staff to refine working, include building materials, and clearer definition of "the street" 


in Exemption B-1 and return on 05/07/08.  On 06/04/08, the BOC instructed staff to advertise for public hearings.


This is a public hearing, after which the Board may take action if desired. 


 


The P.C. recommended APPROVAL WITH MODIFICATIONS 4-1


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, June 4, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes









































































		Planning and Zoning- Walls and Fences Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Walls and Fences Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Road Department Zack taylor


Zack Taylor July 24, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the bid for the  Milam Road Culvert Repair contract (Proposal # 658) to  Engineering 


Restorations, Inc. for the amount of $97,600.  This project also includes other improvements to the bridge.


This project is for structural repair of the concrete box culvert under Milam Road at Whitewater Creek and other improvements 


which include installation of guardrails on both shoulders of the road at the culvert location.  The repair work includes filling a large 


void on the inlet end of the three-barrel culvert, sealing cracks in the wingwalls and removing overgrown vegetation and trees from 


the inlet end of this structure.    These deficiencies were first identified during a routine Georgia Department of Transportation 


bridge inspection.  Three proposals were received for the work.  Engineering Restoration' cost estimate was $4,100 more than the 


low bid but their proposal scored substantially better in nearly all the evaluation criteria as compared to the low bid.  Please see the 


attached recommendation memorandum for additional justification of the recommendation.   


 


This cost is much less than originally budget for this project.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award a contract  to Engineering Restoration Inc. for $ 97,600.


This is a CIP with an approved total budget of $200,000, of which $165,000 is for bridge construction, $ 25,000 for engineering, and 


$10,000 for right of way acquisition.  Project number 8220C.  The actual cost of this work is much less than originally budgeted 


which will allow the balance to be returned to the General Fund.


No


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes









		Road- Award of Bid #658 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road- Award of Bid #658 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Michelle Walker, if needed Thursday, July 24, 2008


Authorization to increase the Overtime Expenditure Budget Account  for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation 


Division to include reimbursement from Federal agencies for personnel assigned to assist in various investigations.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from 


various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies. 


 


These are long-standing programs that the Sheriff's Department has participated in for a number of years.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 


Criminal Investigation Division (10030321-511300) by $3,331.83, net of a $7,539.65 FY2007 Receivable from the $10,871.48 received 


from various federal programs.  This would revise the Overtime Regular budgeting category to $136,083.83.


No funding is required for this request.


Yes When funds are paid to County


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Joel T. Benton Thursday, July 24, 2008


Approval of recommendations related to two requests for tax refunds as presented 


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property 


tax bills they have the right to request a refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380.  Requests are given to the Tax Assessor's Office to be 


reviewed in detail and recommendations for disposition are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for consideration and 


subsequent action. 


 


The Governing Authority is the only body authorized to approve requests for tax refunds or rebates. 


Approval of recommended action related to two requests for tax refunds.


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct 


result of property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Tax Assessor- Refund Request Agenda Request File.pdf

		Tax Assessor- Refund Request Backup

		Refunds 03.05.08












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott Thursday, July 24, 2008


Presentation of Georgia  Association of Water Professionals 2008 Platinum Award to the Fayette County Water System Crosstown 


Water Plant and the South Fayette Water Plant for complete and consistent compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act for the 


year 2007. 


Once a year water utilities are awarded the Gold Award for complying with the Safe Drinking Water Act.  The Water System has 


received the Gold Award for the past five years, and this year will receive the Platinum Award.   


 


The Water System is receiving this award because the certified operators at both water plants are knowledgeable and capable of 


complying with all the rules and regulations required to produce safe water for the public.


Tony Parrott will be present to explain the awards.


No


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes













		Water System- Platinum Award Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Platinum Award Backup

		Water System- Platinum Award Backup One.pdf

		Water System- Platinum Award Backup Two








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott Thursday, July 24, 2008


Consideration of Water Committee's recommendation to award the annual contract for waterline extensions to the low bidder, 


Lantz Construction, at a cost of $1,149,635.00.


Having an annual contract for waterline work enables the Water System to immediately take care of emergencies and expedite 


waterline installations.  The current contracts ends on June 30, 2008. 


Approval to award the annual bid for waterline extension work to the low bidder, Lantz Construction, in the amount of $1,149,635. 


and approval for the Chairman to execute the subsequent contract as approved by the County Attorney.


Funding is provided in the Water System budget for fiscal year 2008/2009.


Yes June 6, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, July 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Water System- Water Line Exte...tract Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Water Line Extension Contract Backup







